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(Please quote this in any correspondence)

Adam Parkinson
By Email: fyi-request-10992-43d40968@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Adam

Local Government Official Information And Meetings Act 1987
St Jerome's Laneway Festival — follow up

| refer to your follow up email which we received on 4 September 2019, requesting further information
relating to the St Jerome's Laneway Festival — 27 January 2020. Our response to your questions is as
follows:

The costs associated with the parks, heritage, security and noise control staff together with
the road stopping costs for the council family.

Any costs associated with the park or heritage of the park regarding protection or reinstatement are
passed on to the event permit applicant.

As part of the approved resource consent, monitoring is required. The resource consent holder is
responsible for the cost of monitoring. The cost is charged to the consent holder after the event.

The security costs are the responsibility of the event permit applicant. A contractor is engaged by the
applicant to ensure the security plan is delivered.

The road stopping costs are also the responsibility of the event permit applicant. A contractor is
engaged by the applicant to ensure the approved traffic management plan is delivered.

Do council family staff use job codes as part of the usual best practices for budget purposes.
Some council departments charge their time (e.g. building consents and resource consents). The
event facilitation team from council’s Arts Community and Events department do not record their time

against job codes.

Should you believe Auckland Council has not responded appropriately to your request you have the
right to seek a review of the decision from the Ombudsman.

If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 301 0101, quoting LGOIMA No. 8140005496.

Yours sincerely

Jenny Hua
Privacy & LGOIMA Business Partner
Democracy Services
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